PC management

September 26, 2001

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo.
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Wireless Access Network, Inc., Docket No. 011041-TI, is requesting a settlement of $150
to resolve this docket. We have taken the action to correct the problem by mandating the
accounting department review all filings to ensure that the proper payments are made

The company agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its
certificate should we fail to pay in accordance with our settlement offer

Sincerely
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Linda Jensen
Executive Vice President
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